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Ruth Nettles 

From: Angela Janssen [ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1 :06 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: DSI-ITI, LLC 

Importance: High 

Attachments: FL Filing.pdf 


Please see below. I wanted to confirm receipt by the Commission. 


From: Angela Janssen 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 4:31 PM 
To: 'filings@psc.stateJl.us' 
Cc: Lance Steinhart 
Subject: DSI-m, LLC 

Attached please find an Interexchange Registration for DSI-ITI, LLC. 

Thank You-

Angela M. Janssen, Regulatory Specialist 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

WW11{.:l~I~.':::.9m':::..9Y..~~J.~Qm 
(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial) 
(678) 775-1193 (E-Fax) 
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attorney At Law 


1720 Windward Concourse 

Suite 115 


Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 


Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200 
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208 

Email: lsteinhart@telecomcounse1.com 
March 26, 2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk /00/ to~-TI2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Gunter Bldg. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6770 

Re: DSI-ITI, LLC Interexchange Registration 

To Whom It May Concem: 

Enclosed please find for filing DSI-ITI, LLC's Interexchange Registration Form. Pursuant 
to Section 364.04 Florida Statutes, the company will not be filing a tariff with the Commission. 
The company will publish its schedules through other reasonably publicly accessible means. The 
company will inform its customers where a customer may view the schedules. 

Please acknowledge receipt via return e-mail. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank 
you for your attention to this matter. • g 

Respectfully Wed, 
/:':>
'// 

Enclosures 
cc: David Silverman 
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~CReG~TRAnONFORM 

OSI-ITI, U.C 
Company Name 

FlorIda Secretary of State Registration No. MlOOOOO0l302 

Fictitious Name(s) as filed at Fla. Sec. of Slate 

Company Mailing Name DSI-ITI. LLC 
2609 cameron StreetMailing Address 

Mobile, Alabama 36607 

Web Address www.offenderconnect.com 

E-mail Address dorothy.cukier@gtl.net 
Physical Address 12021 .Sunset" Rills Road. Suite 100 

Res.ton" Virginia 20190 

Dorothy Cukler 
Company liaison 

Title Corporate CounS$!- ExecutiVe Director, External Affairs 

Phone (703) 955-3915 

Fax (251) 473-4588 

E-mail address dorothy.cukier@gtl.net 

Margaret Phillips 
Consumer liaison 

Title Customer Service Contact 

Address 2609 Cameron Street. Mobile, Alabama 36607 

Phone (877) 650-4249 

Fax (251) 4734688 

E-mail addressmphlllps@gtl.net 
My company' s tariff 88 required In S~ec1I~o~n~36:::-4ri.04~,F;:rlorl~da:-S;::::t~at~ute:-:"s:-,~Is""'::encIo=:-:sed-:-:;-:wIth="7.th:::-ls~for~m.:--':'1=Und=er&t9~n-d;-:that:-:'-my-com-pan-,¥­
must notifj the Commission of any changes to the above Information P\.IfSU~nt to SecUon 364.02, Florida Statutes. My oompany 
will (1W$ Regulatory Assessment Fees for each year or partial year r«i regfsbatlon l& active pUtSUaM to SeotIon 364..336. FJcrida 
Statutes. My oompany will oomply with Section 364.603, Florida Statutes, concerning carrier selectlon reqUirements, and 

-~.on 364.604, FIoriCd~ S,la.la.0I d' _ rning bUllng praotlces. 


~'1(d~- / 
 TeresaL.RIdgeway,Secretmy 

- .......-::;;.....:;;;.S-lg=natu:::...re-of-Co--:.;..mpany..;;;....~R'"'epre-SIiI-I-"...10----­..... 	 PrintedITyped Name of Representstlve 

. : Date 	..-rn {;..J\. I C! dO:0 I 0 
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